Jill

Bates, MSN, BSN, RN

410-491-3879 jbatesrnmsn@gmail.com 3401 Radnor Pl Falls Church, VA 22042

Summary

Experienced RN with 16 plus years ICU and 7 years Operating Room .Charge (both ICU and OR), scrub, circulate. Worked in several Level I trauma centers. Multiple travel assignments completed. Proficient in Meditech, Cerner, and Epic. NIHSS, ACLS, and BLS certified.

Licensure & Certification

Virginia Exp. Feb 2021 Registered Nurse - 001275745

NIH Stroke Scale Exp. Oct 2021

American Heart Association

Basic Life Support Exp. Jun 2022

American Heart Association

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support Exp. Jun 2022

American Heart Association

Work Experience

University of Maryland R Adams Cowley Shock Trauma Center

Jan 2021 - Present

(Baltimore, MD)

Registered Nurse (Travel)

• Employed by Aya Healthcare

Kaiser Permanente Maui Memorial Medical Center (Wailuku, HI 96793) Nov 2020 - Present Intensive Care Unit - Float Pool Registered Nurse (Travel)

□ Epic

MSICU, Neuro ICU, Critical Care, CVICU

• Employed by Prolink Healthcare

Pacifica Hospital of the Valley (Sun Valley, Los Angeles, CA)

Jul 2020 - Present
Intensive Care Unit - Registered Nurse (Travel)

MSICU, Neuro ICU, Critical Care, CVICU

Charge experience

• Employed by Prolink Healthcare

Baptist Health Floyd (New Albany, IN 47150) Intensive Care Unit - Registered Nurse (Travel) Sep 2020 - Oct 2020

□ Epic

I MSICU, Neuro ICU, Critical Care, CVICU

- Charge experience
- Critical Care Nurse -COVID
- Travel RN on dynamic ICU to help care for COVID-19 patients
- · Employed by Prolink Healthcare

Northwest Hospital (Randallstown, MD)

Apr 2020 - Jul 2020

Intensive Care Unit - Registered Nurse (Travel)

- Cerner (computer), Vent/Trach G/J-Tube, IV pumps
- MSICU, Neuro ICU, Critical Care, CVICU
- Charge experience
- Employed by Alliant Staffing

Inova Fairfax Hospital (Falls Church, VA) Operating Room - Registered Nurse (Staff)	Sep 2016 - Apr 2020
☐ Epic, Omnicell, neptune	
Pulmonary, Peds Trauma, Plastics, Neuro, Trauma, Pre-op, ENT,	OR, Ortho, Peds ENT
Charge experience	
University of Maryland Baltimore Washington Medical Center (Glen Burnie, MD) Operating Room - Registered Nurse (Travel)	Apr 2016 - Sep 2016
☐ Epic	
🗓 Pre-op, OR	
Employed by Chesapeake Medical Staffing	
Greater Baltimore Medical Center (Baltimore, MD) Operating Room - Registered Nurse (Travel)	Dec 2015 - Apr 2016
☐ Epic, Meditech, Epic	
🗓 Pre-op, OR	
Charge experienceEmployed by Chesapeake Medical Staffing	
WellSpan York Hospital (York, PA) Operating Room - Registered Nurse (Staff)	Dec 2014 - Dec 2015
☐ Cerner	
🗈 Pre-op, OR	
St. Joseph's Medical Center (Towson, MD) Operating Room - Registered Nurse (Travel)	Aug 2014 - Dec 2014
☐ Epic, Epic	
🗎 Pre-op, OR	
Employed by Chesapeake Medical Staffing	
Sinai Hospital of Baltimore (Baltimore, MD) Operating Room - Registered Nurse (Staff)	Jan 2014 - Aug 2014
☐ Cerner	
🖻 Pre-op, OR	
Charge experience	
Sinai Hospital of Baltimore (Baltimore, MD) Intensive Care Unit - Registered Nurse (Staff)	Jun 2010 - Jan 2014
☐ Cerner (computer)	
MSICU, Neuro ICU, Critical Care, CVICU	
Charge experience	
Walden University (Minneapolis, MN) MSN	Aug 2008 - Jun 2011
Johns Hopkins University (Baltimore, MD) BSN	Sep 1998 - Jul 2000

Education

Languages

English (Native / billingual)